
 
 

 

 

 

PARTNER COUNTRIES AND OTHER PARTICIPANTS 

 

 
 
NATO Partner countries 
 
AFGHANISTAN 
Presidency  
 
ARMENIA 
Presidency  
Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Ministry of Defence 
 
AUSTRALIA  
Prime-minister 
Government  
 
AUSTRIA 
Presidency 
Government 
 
AZERBAIJAN 
Presidency 
Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Ministry of Defence 
 
BOSNIA-HERZEGOVINA 
Presidency 
Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Ministry of Defence 
 
SOUTH KOREA 
Presidency 
Prime-minister 
Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Ministry of Defence 
 
FINLAND 
Presidency 
Ministry for Foreign Affairs  
Ministry of Defence 
 
 

http://www.president.gov.af/
http://www.president.am/
http://www.armeniaforeignministry.com/
http://www.mil.am/
http://www.pm.gov.au/
http://australia.gov.au/
http://www.hofburg.at/
http://www.austria.gv.at/
http://www.president.az/
http://mfa.gov.az/
http://www.mns.gov.az/indexaz.html
http://www.predsjednistvobih.ba/
http://www.mfa.ba/
http://www.mod.gov.ba/
http://www.president.go.kr/kr/index.php
http://www.pmo.go.kr/kor.do
http://www.mofat.go.kr/main/index.jsp
http://www.mnd.go.kr/Main_2009/index.jsp
http://www.tpk.fi/Public/default.aspx
http://formin.finland.fi/public/default.aspx?culture=fi-Fi&contentlan=1
http://www.defmin.fi/?s=1


 
 

 

 

 

PARTNER COUNTRIES AND OTHER PARTICIPANTS 

 

 
 
FORMER YOUGOSLAVIAN REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA 
Presidency 
Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Ministry of Defence 
 
GEORGIA 
Presidency 
Deputy Prime-minister 
Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
 
IRELAND 
Presidency 
Prime-minister 
Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Ministry of Defence 
 
JORDAN 
Prime-minister 
Ministry for Foreign Affairs 

 
MALAYSIA 
Prime-minister 
Government 
Ministry of Defence 
 
MONGOLIA 
Presidency   
Ministry for Foreign Affairs  
Ministry of Defence 
 
NEW-ZEALAND 
Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
 
RUSSIA 
Prime-minister 
Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Ministry of Defence 
 
 
 

http://www.president.gov.mk/
http://www.mfa.gov.mk/default.aspx?ItemID=238
http://www.morm.gov.mk/morm/mk/homepage.html
http://www.president.gov.ge/index.php?lang_id=ENG&sec_id=&lang_id=GEO
http://www.eu-nato.gov.ge/
http://www.mfa.gov.ge/index.php?lang_id=GEO&sec_id=88
http://www.president.ie/
http://www.taoiseach.gov.ie/eng/
http://www.dfa.ie/
http://www.defence.ie/website.nsf/home+page?openform
http://www.pm.gov.jo/arabic/
http://www.mfa.gov.jo/wps/portal/FMArabicSite
http://www.pmo.gov.my/
http://www.malaysia.gov.my/BM/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.mod.gov.my/
http://www.president.mn/mongolian/
http://www.mfat.gov.mn/
http://www.mdef.pmis.gov.mn/
http://www.mfat.govt.nz/
http://www.premier.gov.ru/
http://www.mid.ru/
http://www.mil.ru/


 
 

 

 

 

PARTNER COUNTRIES AND OTHER PARTICIPANTS 

 

 
 
SINGAPORE 
Government 
Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Ministry of Defence 
 
SWEDEN  
Prime-minister 
Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Ministry of Defence 
 
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES 
Ministry for Foreign Affairs 
Ministry of Defence 

 

 
OTHER PARTICIPANTS 
Secretary General of NATO 
SACEUR 
SACT 
NPA – NATO Parliamentary Assembly 
NATO IS/IMS 
ONU 
European Commission 
Vice President of the European Union 
Council of the European Union 
World Bank 
 
 

http://www.gov.sg/government/web/content/govsg/classic/home
http://www.mfa.gov.sg/
http://www.mindef.gov.sg/imindef/home.html
http://www.regeringen.se/sb/d/1477
http://www.regeringen.se/sb/d/1475
http://www.regeringen.se/sb/d/495
http://www.mofa.gov.ae/
http://www.mod.gov.ae/
http://andersfogh.info/
http://www.nato.int/cps/en/natolive/topics_50110.htm
http://www.nato.int/cps/en/natolive/topics_50114.htm
http://www.nato-pa.int/
http://www.nato.int/ims/
http://www.un.org/en/
http://ec.europa.eu/
http://ec.europa.eu/commission_2010-2014/ashton/index_en.htm
http://www.consilium.europa.eu/
http://www.worldbank.org/

